City oF COACHELLA

53-990 EnTERPRISE WAY, CoACHELLA, CALIFORNIA 92236

Prone (760) 398-3502 ¢ WWW.COACHELLA.ORG

CITTFORN

&
"'Cﬂml:nc.n)tﬁ w

March 9, 2020

Mr. Joseph Rubin
1801 S. La Cienega Blvd Suite 302
Los Angeles CA 90035

Subject: Conditional Use Permit No. 312
84-160 Avenue 48, Coachella, California

Dear Mr. Rubin:

Pursuant to condition #3 of Conditional Use Permit No. 312 (CUP 312), this is to inform you that the
Development Services Director is conducting a 12-month review in order to check compliance with the
conditions of approval, related to “The Lighthouse™ retail cannabis business. Attached for your
convenience is City Council Resolution No. 2019-07 which included 19 conditions of approval.

Within seven (7) days of receipt of this letter, please provide to me a written status of compliance with each
of the conditions of approval for CUP 312, as listed in Resolution No. 2019-07.

Please contact me at (760)398-3102 or by e-mail at LLopez@coachella.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Luis Lopezﬁrﬂj;

Development Services Director

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer




